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re : Notice in accordance with Repulation 20(1) of the Waste Water Discharge
{Authorisation) Regulations 2007

Dear Ms. Power

1 am to refer o the above referenced application for a waste water discharge licence
relating to agglomeration named Cloyne and to thank you for submitting the necessary
information which has enabled the Agency to confirm that the application complics
with the requirements of Regulation 15 & 16 of the Waste Water Discharge
{Authorisation) Regulations 2007.

The stage has now been reached where the Agency is giving detailed consideration to
the application and to complele this task the following information, particulars and
cvidence are required in accordance with Regulation 20(1) of the Regulations.

REGULATION 20(1) - FURTHER INFORMATION, PARTICULARS AND
EVIDENCE

»  Provide a report on the outcome ol an “appropriate assessment” of the impact of’
discharges from the agglomeration on the Cork Harbour SPA. In compilation of
the report, have regard to the guidance document ~Waste Water Discharge
Licensing Appropriate Assessment Guidance Notes’ which is available on the
EPA website and Department of Environment, Heritage and lLocal Government
Circular 1.8/08 dated 2™ September 2008.

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which retlects
the further information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that
information impinges on the relevant non-technical summary.

Pleasc supply the information in the form of a one original plus one copy within one
month of the daie of this notice. In addition please submit two copies of the requested
information in clectronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please
note that all maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size.
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In the event that vou are not in a position to submit the above information to the
Agency within the onc month period, please revert to the Agency before the expiry
of the one month period, requesting an additional period, not exceeding 3 months,
under Regulation 20(2)(c), within which to submit the necessary information,

Please note that the application’s register number 1s DU298-01.  Pleasc direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmmental Protection
Agency, Headguarters, PO Box 3000, Johnsiown Castle Estate, County Wexford
quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,
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Ann Maric Donlon

[nspector

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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